From: Tom Tramm

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] Freedom of Information Act Request
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 6:36:40 PM
Attachments: 1978 12 20 ComEd to NRC.pdf

| am seeking access to records under the Freedom of Information Act.

The document that | would like to see is identified in a letter dated December 20, 1978 from ComEd
to NRC regarding “Carroll County Station Units 1 and 2, Request for Early Site Review and Application
for Construction Permits.” (Copy attached.) One of the two enclosures to this 1978 letter is missing
from the publicly available ADAMS files. The NRC Public document Room has so far been unable to
locate this document for me. A broader search is necessary.

The enclosure which needs to be located is titled "Carroll County Station - Site Suitability - Site Safety
Report." The companion enclosure, "Carroll County Station — Site Suitability - Environmental

Report" Is readily available in ADAMS. | am seeking only the Site Safety Report.

I am willing to pay the applicable fees, if any, associated with processing this FOIA request. Please
let me know in advance if the fees will exceed $100.

Thank you.

Tom Tramm




Cummonwealth Edison

One Firs! National Plaza _!:hlcag{} Ininos
Address Reply 1o Post Office Box 767
Chicago. linois 60690

pDecember 20, 1978

Mr, Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, DC 20555

Subject: Carroll County Station Units 1 and 2
Request for Early Site Review and
Application for Construction Permits

Dear Mr. Denton:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.101(a-1l), Commonwealth Edi-on
Company hereby tenders an application for construction permits
for Carroll County Station Units 1 and 2 and also requests that
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) conduct an early rev ew
and hearing ar ° render an early partial decision on issues of
site suitabili.y.

Also pursuant to 10 CFR 2.101(a-1) (1), included herein
as Attachment 1, is the information required by 10 CFR 50.33(a-e)
and by 10 CFR 50.37.

The necessary site information and design assumptions
are contained in the enclosed two self-sufficient and separate
reports titled: "Carroll County Station - Site Suitability -
Site Safety Report" and "Carroll County Station - Site
Suitability - Environmental Report." Both of these reports
contain copies of this letter of application with an additional
attachment, Attachment 2, entitled "Proposed Findings on the
Issues of Site Suitability on which Commonwealth Edison Company
is Requesting Review." Pursuant to 1lU CFR 50.30(c) (3),
fifteen (15) copies of the Carroll County Station - Site
Suitability - Site Safety Report and twenty (20) copies of
Ccarroll County Station - Site Suitability - Environmental Report
are submitted for your use.

Upon receipt of notification of the acceptability of
our submittal and assignment of a docket number, the procedures
in 10 CFR 2.101(a)(3) and (a)(4) relating to formal docketing
and the submission and distribution of additional copies of the
application will be followed.



Commonwealth Edison

Mr. H. R. Denton: - 2 - pecember 20, 1978

Pursuant to 10 CFR 170, Commonwealth Edison has
enclosed a fee remittance in the amount of $125,000 for this
construction permit application.

one (1) signed original and nine (9) copies of this
let .er are provided for your use.

Very truly yours,

O  Read

Cordell Reed
Assistant Vice-President

attachments (1)
enclosures (2)






